TRACK 1		Anne Arundel County Watershed Restoration and Forestry Program Narrative Questions

Track 1 Watershed Planning Projects Narrative Questions

Complete all questions in this narrative template. You will upload this document as a Microsoft Word or PDF file into the online application system. The narrative should be no more than five (5) pages of text, excluding question prompts, photos or materials such as letter(s) of commitment or additional supporting documents.

1. Project Location: Provide the address(es) or coordinates for the project site(s). Include a watershed map.
a. Describe the existing site conditions and current landownership of the site.

2. Project Background and Goals: Provide the background, purpose, and goals of this project. Justify the need for the project and describe the process and timeline for achieving the goals of the project.
a. Does the project meet the City’s stormwater priorities? Refer to Appendix A of the RFP for more information on the priorities.
b. Indicate how this project fits into other environmental stewardship activities occurring in the community. For example, are neighboring faith-based organizations or homeowner’s associations who may already be undertaking environmental activities going to be engaged in this project?
c. [bookmark: _Hlk213859351]Is your project identified within a local watershed plan? 
i. If yes, identify and explain your project in the context of the plan.
ii. If no, explain the project in the context of a subwatershed approach following a local or community-based watershed action plan.
d. Have you ensured that this project will not adversely impact public safety, infrastructure, and/or properties?
e. Final Products: Explain what the final deliverables will be and all the products it will include. For example, if your project will identify future restoration and protection actions, then this deliverable will be described here and included in the final report.

3. Qualifications and Experience: Describe your organization’s and/or project team’s experience successfully completing similar projects. 
a. Provide past project examples completed in the last five years and include the project name, location, short description of the project, and photos for each project. Project references may be provided but are not required.
b. [bookmark: _Hlk211244236]Have all landowner permissions been obtained through Letters of Commitments, if the project proposed is on land not owned by the applicant? If not, please detail where you are in the process of securing this documentation. Ensure the landowner permission includes support for project implementation in the future.

4. Contractors and Partnerships: If an organization does not possess the technical expertise in an area needed for the project, qualified technical experts, agencies, or organizations must be identified as partners or contractors.
a. Has/will a contractor be hired and has a contractor been selected?
i. If “yes,” describe your contractor selection process, including justification and background of the selected contractor. If using a bid process, describe the process.
ii. If “no,” describe how you will attain the contractor services.
b. List any project partners and describe their roles in completing the project.

5. Community Engagement:
a. [bookmark: _Hlk212032596]What is the community’s involvement and interest in the proposed project (i.e. is there community buy-in?) Are the community’s needs and desires being considered?
b. If a watershed assessment or plan is created, how will the community utilize the plans to guide future work?
c. Will the community be involved in the project through any volunteer events or outreach programming? Volunteer/outreach programming is not required but encouraged.
i. [bookmark: _Hlk211119967]Describe how you will share the project with the public to engage and educate them on the value/benefits of the project. 

6. Sustainability: The Trust aims to invest in projects that have the longest potential longevity, after the award period has ended. 
a. How will ownership of the project be transferred to the landowner or community served, if the applicant is not the landowner?
i. Does the landowner or community have a plan for ensuring that the outcomes of the project will be implemented and/or maintained?
b. Several threats exist that may result in loss of project value: change in public interest in an effort; changes in rainfall or sea level associated with climate change; change in land use; and more.
i. What factors may affect your project’s long-term value and how will you ensure that its long-term value is maximized?
ii. How will addressing climate change impacts be incorporated into the project assessment, plan, or design? For climate resources such as mapping your project area with future water levels, refer to Appendix B of the RFP).
c. If the project or program will need ongoing financial resources in order to maintain its value, please provide an abbreviated plan describing how the project will be sustained beyond the term of the proposed funding request.

7. Budget Justification: Provide justification for the budget line items proposed in your application budget. If hiring a contractor, applicants are encouraged (but not required) to have either already obtained three cost estimates or quotes prior to completing the application.
a. Is there cash-match or in-kind match included? Match is not required but viewed favorably by reviewers. Examples of in-kind match may include donated contractor time or maintenance. 

8. Demonstration Value: Describe how the successes and outcomes of this project could be transferred to other communities.
a. How can this project be used as a model for future efforts?

9. Demographics: in light of the Trust's commitment to the advancement of diversity in its grant-making, provide demographic information about the community or population involved in or served by the project. The Trust encourages applicants to establish partnerships with local organizations that may have greater cultural competencies than the applicant, where needed, within the targeted demographic(s). Cultural competence involves understanding and appropriately responding to the unique combination of cultural variables which entails the integrated patterns of human behavior such as language, thoughts, actions, customs, beliefs and institutions of racial, ethnic, social, or religious groups that the community or population bring to interactions.
a. Provide your organization’s experience working within the specific communities that you will be prioritizing. If you have not had significant experience within your prioritized demographic, explain how you intend to address this issue; the Trust encourages applicants to establish partnerships with local organizations that may have greater cultural competencies within the targeted demographic(s).
b. Is the audience being engaged in the project identified as overburdened, under-served, or as having a lower community well-being index score through resources and indicators such as, but not limited to:
i. MD EnviroScreen Tool; 
ii. Anne Arundel County’s Community Wellbeing Index; or
iii. Any localized, relevant socio-economic data and research. 

10. Supporting Documents: Submit any relevant documents as attachments to your narrative questions, including:
a. Photos of the site to assess current site conditions
b. Map of the site (can be a screenshot of Google Maps)
c. Landowner permission through a Letter of Commitment to access the site and implement the project, if project is on land not owned by the applicant
d. Letters of Commitments from any listed contractor or partner specifying the technical assistance they will provide, their staff’s level of effort, the funding provided, and/or the resources needed for success.
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